


Office of the Vermont Attorney General
109 State Street, Montpelier, VT 05609
Dir: 802-828-5947



From: Renner, Jamie
To:
Subject: RE: Follow Up - Spring Village at Essex
Date:

I’m glad to hear you’re close to family. How about Thursday at 1p? If that time works for you, should
I call your cell or land-line?
Thanks,
-Jamie

From:  

To: Renner, Jamie <Jamie.Renner@vermont.gov>
Subject: Re: Follow Up - Spring Village at Essex
Jamie,
I recently moved from Essex Junction and am now living in 

I would be willing do a call with you.
I am available any time Wednesday, Thursday, or Friday of this week. Choose a time that best works
for you.
Let me know if want me to call you...or do you want to call me?
My cell phone number remains the same: 
I have a new land line number...it is. .
Thanks.

Sent from my iPad

On , Renner, Jamie <Jamie.Renner@vermont.gov> wrote:

We met last year at the Office of the Long-Term Care Ombudsman. I interviewed you
about concerns you had expressed to Wendy Rowe and Sean Londergan regarding
Spring Village at Essex. I’m wondering if you have some time later this week to chat by
phone. I have a couple of follow up questions for you, if you’d indulge me.
Regards,
Jamie
Jamie Renner
Assistant Attorney General
Office of the Vermont Attorney General
109 State Street, Montpelier, VT 05609
Dir: 802-828-5947





From: Renner, Jamie
To:
Subject: Follow Up - Spring Village at Essex
Date:

We met last year at the Office of the Long-Term Care Ombudsman. I interviewed you about
concerns you had expressed to Wendy Rowe and Sean Londergan regarding Spring Village at Essex.
I’m wondering if you have some time later this week to chat by phone. I have a couple of follow up
questions for you, if you’d indulge me.
Regards,
Jamie
Jamie Renner
Assistant Attorney General
Office of the Vermont Attorney General
109 State Street, Montpelier, VT 05609
Dir: 802-828-5947



From: AGO CAP
To: AGO - CAP
Subject: CAP Complaint
Date:

The following CAP complaint was submitted:

Your First
Name

Grace

Your Last
Name

Heller

Confirmation
Number

WB17-00604

Your E-Mail
Address

Your
Daytime
Phone

Daytime
Phone Type

Mobile

Your Age

I am a...

What is the
name of your
business?

registered nurse

Your Mailing
Address

Your City

Your State

Your Zip
Code

Is your
complaint
about:

Some other type of business

Business
Name or
Person's
First Name

Spring Village at Essex

Person's Last
Name

Gonsalves



Business
Phone (1)

8028721700

Phone (1)
Type

Office

Business E-
Mail Address

emma.gonsalves@springvillage.com

Business
Address

6 Freeman woods

Business City Essex

Business
State

VT

Business Zip
Code

05452

Description I'm a registered nurse licensed in VT and was hired by the executive director
at Spring Village, Emma Gonsalves, for the position of Director of Nursing
Services to commence employment on Sunday 6/4/17. Agreed upon
conditions of my employment included: re-establishing control of the
previously mismanaged nursing department which involved:
1. Ensuring patient/resident's safety, receipt of appropriate care by qualified
staff & appropriate placement in the facility based on medically determined
need
2. Adherence to State & Federal Regulatory statutes governing Residential
Care Facilities in VT
3. Formulating plans of correction for 11 deficient practices found prior to
my hire by the VT Licensing Board (Dept of Health, Aging and Protection)
the scope & severity of which were determined to be widespread and
"causing actual harm", and the immediate implementation of said corrective
action to comply with Federal/State Regulations
4. The use of my RN License by the facility for medication administration
by unlicensed staff which per VT regulatory statues requires the Licensee
RN to be present and available 24 hours a day/7 days a week.
During my employment, I discovered many ongoing practices that
constituted abuse, neglect, denial of patient's rights and flagrant disregard of
Regulatory requirements by the executive director & memory care director
(Katy Lemery) which I brought to their attention but was completely
dismissed by both directors. As a mandated reporter, a formal report was
made by me to the State Licensing Board despite Ms Gonsalves' direct
orders to 'keep my opinions to myself' and NOT share my findings publicly.
Plans of correction for the deficiencies found by the Licensing Board during
their last investigation conducted with the former Nursing Director (Marcia)
were completed by me on 6/23/17. Upon my return on Monday 6/26/17, I
was confronted by Ms Gonsalves who informed me she was terminating my
employment immediately but refused to state her reason. On 6/22/17, Ms
Gonsalves re-hired the former nurse director, Marcia, under whose lack of
direction prior to my hire, 11 deficiencies of widespread actual harm were
cited by the VT Dept of Health Aging and Protection Division. I was



unlawfully terminated for adhering to the law and acting as an advocate for
the patients under my care. This statement can be corroborated by Margaret
Higgins, Nurse Surveyor Supervisor Division of Licensing and Protection
(802)363-7251. I was also not paid for my last week of employment

Amount of
loss:

How would
you like this
matter to be
resolved?

I would like to be approved for unemployment while Spring Village is
investigated for wrongful termination

Incident Date 6/26/2017 12:00:00 AM





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

1600.00

How would
you like this
matter to be
resolved?

I would like to be approved for unemployment while Spring Village is
investigated for wrongful termination

Incident Date 6/26/2017 12:00:00 AM
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Metivier, Jacob

From:
Sent:
To: AGO - CAP; angela.pelletier@woodbineseniorliving.com
Subject: RE:  (Spring Village at Essex) CAP #2018-02185

Categories: M-Files

As a result of our meeting earlier today, this matter has been resolved. Please close CAP #2018-02185 
 
Thank you, 

 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: AGO - CAP [mailto:AGO.CAP@vermont.gov]  
Sent:  
To: angela.pelletier@woodbineseniorliving.com 
Cc:  
Subject:  (Spring Village at Essex) CAP #2018-02185 
 
Re:   Complaint 2018-02185 
Dear Angela: 
 
We received the following update from the consumer with respect to complaint #2018-02185. Please reply to the 
consumer directly and notify our office. I have cc-ed the consumer for your convenience. 
 
Sarah Anders 
Consumer Advisor 
 
State of Vermont 
Office of the Attorney General 
Consumer Assistance Program 
109 State Street 
Montpelier, VT 05609-1001 
 
Website: consumer.vermont.gov 
Email: ago.cap@vermont.gov 
Phone: (800) 649-2424 (toll free from VT phone) or (802) 656-3183 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: webteam@uvm.edu [mailto:webteam@uvm.edu] On Behalf Of  via The University of Vermont 
Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2018 1:22 PM 
To: AGO - CAP <AGO.CAP@vermont.gov> 
Subject: CAP #2018-02 
 
Submitted on Wednesday, March 28, 2018 - 13:21 
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Complaint Number: CAP #2018-02 
This update submitted by: Consumer (complainant) Your e-mail address: j  Complaint Status: Unresolved 
Consumer Full Name:  Business Name: Spring Village at Essex Business Contact: Angela Pelletier 
Response/update to complaint: I did offer to meet today @ 1:00pm and also willing to meet at 1:00pm tomorrow, 
March 29, 2018. I have yet to received a response from Angela Pelletier. 
Attach files to include in your complaint: 
 
 
The results of this submission may be viewed at: 
https://www.uvm.edu/node/244671/submission/20425 
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Metivier, Jacob

From:
Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2018 11:16 AM
To: AGO - CAP
Subject: RE:  (Spring Village at Essex) CAP #2018-02185

Categories: M-Files

We are meeting today @ 12:00pm 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: AGO - CAP [mailto:AGO.CAP@vermont.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2018 11:11 AM 
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
This update submitted by: Consumer (complainant) Your e-mail address: Complaint Status: Unresolved 
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

From: webteam@uvm.edu on behalf of  via The University of Vermont 
<webmaster@uvm.edu>

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

From: Angela Pelletier <angela.pelletier@woodbineseniorliving.com>
Sent: Friday, March 23, 2018 4:11 PM
To: AGO - CAP
Subject: Re:  (Spring Village at Essex) CAP #2018-02185

Categories: M-Files

Good afternoon,  
 
I asked  to come in to meet with me prior to his complaint being made to review and discuss this matter in 
person. He chose not to.  
 
I extended the offer again today.  
Thank you.  
 
Get Outlook for iOS 
 
 

On Fri, Mar 23, 2018 at 2:46 PM -0400, "AGO - CAP" <AGO.CAP@vermont.gov> wrote: 

From: AGO - CAP  
Sent: Friday, March 23, 2018 2:02 PM 
To: angela.pelletier@woodbineseniorliving.co 
Subject: (Spring Village at Essex) CAP #2018-02185 
Re: Complaint #2018-02185 

Dear Sir/Madam: 

We received the enclosed consumer complaint with respect to a transaction with your business. Although at this point 
our office has made no determination as to the validity of the complaint, we do ask that you contact the consumer 
directly within 7 days so that you and the consumer can resolve this matter without further involvement of this office. 

We also ask that you notify this office, indicating the steps you have taken to resolve the complaint. Please respond 
using the Complaint Response Form located on our website. Please include the above complaint number in your 
response.  

We have also requested the consumer to update us regarding the complaint status after 14 days. The consumer's 
response, the enclosed complaint, and your response will remain on file in this office for six years. 

Complaint files are public records and, as such, are open to the public for inspection. Information about complaints, 
including the number of complaints recorded in the last six years and their status, is provided to consumers who 
inquire about your business. Complaint information is also used to determine when investigations should be initiated. 

We thank you for giving this matter your immediate attention. 
Sincerely, 
Alexandra Esposito 
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
To: "Sean Londergan"
Subject:
Date:

Sean:
I’m trying to reach  relating to the Spring Village settlement. I want to make sure he gets
his check from Woodbine. I called the phone # I had for him and got an automatic message that the
number has been disconnected. Do you know how I might be able to reach him, assuming he’s still
living?
-Jamie
Jamie Renner
Assistant Attorney General
Office of the Vermont Attorney General
109 State Street, Montpelier, VT 05609
Dir: 802-828-5947



From: Sean Londergan
To: Renner, Jamie
Subject:

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize
and trust the sender.
Great. Glad you were able to get his cell phone.
Ok – talk to you next month.
From: Renner, Jamie [mailto:Jamie.Renner@vermont.gov] 
Sent: 
To: Sean Londergan <SLondergan@vtlegalaid.org>
Subject: RE: 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when
opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Thanks. I was able to track down , who gave me his cell (he moved so the home
phone no longer works).
Talk to you next month for our check-in. (I realized we missed this month; I’ll certainly give you ring
next month to touch base).
Thanks again.
-Jamie

From: Sean Londergan <SLondergan@vtlegalaid.org> 
Sent: 
To: Renner, Jamie <Jamie.Renner@vermont.gov>
Subject: RE: 
EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the
sender.
Hello Jamie:

1. This is an email address that I found for 

2. Home phone we have for 

3. Address found in the case file:

Sean
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

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or
clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

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



From: Wendy Rowe
To: Renner, Jamie; Sean Londergan
Subject:
Date:

Hi Jamie,

I’m not sure if these numbers are current, but hopefully will work for you!
Wendy
Long term Care Ombudsman
Vermont Legal Aid, 264 N. Winooski Avenue, Burlington, VT 05401
Office 802-448-1690
Fax 802-863-7152

From: Renner, Jamie [mailto:Jamie.Renner@vermont.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2019 10:15 AM
To: Sean Londergan <SLondergan@vtlegalaid.org>; Wendy Rowe <WRowe@vtlegalaid.org>
Subject: 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening
attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Sean & Wendy:
Could you possibly pass along  personal contact information? I’d
like to follow up with them regarding Spring Village at Essex.
-Jamie
Jamie Renner
Assistant Attorney General
Office of the Vermont Attorney General
109 State Street, Montpelier, VT 05609
Dir: 802-828-5947



From: Renner, Jamie
To: "Sean Londergan"; "Wendy Rowe"
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





VT Long-term Care Ombudsman Program

Vermont Legal Aid

264 N. Winooski Avenue

Burlington, VT 05401

802-448-1690

Fax 802-863-7152



From: Wendy Rowe
To: Renner, Jamie
Subject: FW: Condolences
Date:

Hi Jamie,
I thought you would want to know that  passed at Maple Ridge last week.
Wendy
VT Long-term Care Ombudsman Program
Vermont Legal Aid
264 N. Winooski Avenue
Burlington, VT 05401
802-448-1690
Fax 802-863-7152

From: MAUREEN & DANIEL CANTY [mailto:dmcanty61@comcast.net] 
Sent: 
To: Wendy Rowe <WRowe@vtlegalaid.org>
Subject: Re: Condolences

Wendy, thanks for your kind note. I thought of sending you an email but figured you
would see the obituary.

You were an enormous help to our family when we needed it and we will always be
grateful for your work.

On  Wendy Rowe <WRowe@vtlegalaid.org>
wrote:

Dear 

I was sad to see  obituary in yesterday’s .

In addition to being a , you came through as
biggest advocate when she needed it most. She was a lucky woman to

have you by her side. My condolences to you and your family. I’m thinking of
you during this time of loss and grief.

Warm regards,

Wendy

VT Long-term Care Ombudsman Program

Vermont Legal Aid

264 N. Winooski Avenue

Burlington, VT 05401



802-448-1690

Fax 802-863-7152



From: Sean Londergan
To: Renner, Jamie
Subject: RE:

You are welcome.

On  "Renner, Jamie" <Jamie.Renner@vermont.gov> wrote:
Thank you.
-Jamie

From: Sean Londergan <SLondergan@vtlegalaid.org> 
Sent: 
To: Renner, Jamie <Jamie.Renner@vermont.gov>
Subject: 
Hello Jamie:

 came by VLA today.
Attached are 3 documents he provided:

1. Spring Village Resident & Family Handbook.
2. Assisted Living In Chittenden Living (he used this list to narrow his search for placement to the

facilities that had “ ” in Chittenden County).

3. The outline he had with him when he spoke to you on August 15th.
If you have any questions, just let me know.
Thank you.

Sean
Sean Londergan
State Long Term Care Ombudsman
Long Term Care Ombudsman Project
Vermont Legal Aid
264 North Winooski Avenue
Burlington, VT 05401
slondergan@vtlegalaid.org
800-899-2047
802-383-2227



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

facilities that had “specialty dementia care” in Chittenden County).

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
 wants to speak with me before she speaks with you. Her reluctance is similar to 

in that she worries about rocking the boat in what she feels like a precarious situation for her
husband.  was approved for a variance and was never issued a discharge notice, though

 was quite worried about that possibility.
I will share an excerpt from her email to me:

situation has been resolved and I have been told ( but not in writing) that MR
wants him to stay til end of life. I feel like I am in a difficult position. Maybe I could just
talk with you about this. I so appreciated your support and want to be of assistance if I
can. At the same time I don't want to jeopardize  stay at MR, he really is
happy there and while I know that in the future he may need more skilled nursing, I
am just trying to keep things positive and hang in there.
I’ll be back in touch after  and I connect.
Thanks,
Wendy
VT Long-term Care Ombudsman Program
Vermont Legal Aid
264 N. Winooski Avenue
Burlington, VT 05402
802-448-1690
Fax 802-863-7152



From: Sean Londergan
To: Renner, Jamie
Subject: Maple Ridge (Spring Village) update
Date:

Hello Jamie,
I hope you are well.
I wanted to let you know that I followed up with Wendy after our telephone conversation last week.
Neither Wendy nor I have been contacted by any residents or family members of any resident about
any new involuntary discharges from Maple Ridge.
Also, the resident and family that did receive an involuntary discharge, but decided not to fight it, is
not interested in discussing the matter any further (they have moved on).
Finally, below please see in an email from  to Wendy.
In his email,  discusses  last days;  also passed along his gratitude and best wishes
to you.
If Wendy or I hear any news from Maple Ridge, we will be sure to pass it along to you.
In the meantime, if anything should come up on your end, please feel free to reach out the Office.
Thank you.

Sean

From: Wendy Rowe 
Sent: 
To: Sean Londergan <SLondergan@vtlegalaid.org>
Subject: FW: 
From:  

To: Wendy Rowe <WRowe@vtlegalaid.org>
Subject: Re: 
Hi Wendy,

Thanks for the email and your kind words. 

 was in hospice for about a week. I'm convinced he himself made the decision that it
was his time to move on.  just prior to us deciding to have
him enter hospice care. He was out of bed for one day after my sister arrived. He let her and I
help feed him some supper in the dining room on a Monday, then stayed in bed for about a
week after that, declining all food and pretty much all fluid. At some point that week, when he
didn't seem capable of any communication, he reached out to , then
he reached out for  hand, which he held for a few minutes, then mine. When we
were saying good night to him we could see him waving goodbye to us under the sheet. He
lived for several days after that, but wasn't able to communicate really.
On the night he passed away, had left to go home for the
evening.  decided to stay by his bedside for the night.  were
very close. He died about an hour later with her at his side. Very heart-breaking, but it seems
right at the same time.

I wish everyone who had met  during the past couple of years could've known him
before the  had taken hold. He was a genuinely great guy. A friend and colleague



of his said this: "He was one of the sweetest guys I ever met. You come across very few in
disposition and temperament, so easy going, so indifferent to everyone

else's shortcomings."

I'll always be grateful to you for helping  stay at Maple Ridge. It's been a tough road
for him. I'm glad we were able to give him a little of continuity at the end of his life. I'll
always remember the you, he, and I sitting together in the dining room. I could tell you have
gentle, easy way with people in need. I think  could sense it as well.

Pass along my gratitude and best wishes to Sean, Bill, and Jamie. If there's anything I can be
of help to you, or any of the other residents at Maple Ridge, please don't hesitate to reach out
to me.

Happy Holidays to you, Wendy.

-

On  Wendy Rowe <WRowe@vtlegalaid.org> wrote:

I got a call from Teri at Maple Ridge just after  died. I want to send my
condolences to you and your family. I’ve been away for a few weeks so I’m sorry for the
delay in reaching out to you.
I’m glad to have met . Despite his , it was not hard to sense his depth, his
humor and his kindness. I can see the ways he passed these qualities along to you. I trust
that your family was able to gather quickly enough to support him and one another. It seems
the end came quickly.
I have no doubt you were front and center to providing for  needs as you had been
for many months.
I’ve let Sean and Bill know, and Jamie Renner emailed to check in recently so we let him
know as well. Thank you for working with us, for going above and beyond to help keep
your father’s situation as stable as possible. We know you did that for him even if it put you
in the spotlight at times. You did a beautiful job, .
All the best to you and warm wishes for good holidays with your friends and family.
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














